

Danielle Baglivo

Video Editor and Graphic Designer

Contact



danielle.baglivo@gmail.com



484.680.5317



Washington, D.C.



daniellebaglivo.com



behance.net/daniellebaglivo

Profile

Video Editor, Videographer, and Graphic Designer from Pennsylvania living in D.C. with a strong curiosity and passion for an array of creative outlets. I love to collaborate and learn new skills in my field while enhancing my current expertise. My favorite part of the process is discovering more creative, more efficient ways to complete a project. I love modern, clean, and well-thought-out video and design and pride myself in expressing my enthusiasm through my work.

Achievements

Lubin Award Nominee | 2020

AIGA Shine Mentee | Spring 2018

Honorable Mention for Video Submission | Planet Forward Story Fest 2016

Experience

Dentons | Mar. 2019 - Present

Global Video Editor | Mar. 2021 - Present

Responsible for the firm's video presence globally, including video management at global events, daily video recording and editing for partners, motion design for client work, and video and animation team training, both internally and externally facing.

- Created and expanded the firm's global video presence, including global video templates.
- Manage video filming and editing for all global events, including the 2022 Global Partner Meeting.
- Complete 20-30 video requests a week, both footage and animation based.
- Work directly with multiple departments and key stakeholders across the company, as well as outside video production vendors.

Design and Video Editor Specialist | Mar. 2019 - Mar. 2021

Responsible for the design and production of company assets, ranging from legal reports, high-level client pitches, brochures and flyers, to social media post design, including several motion design (video and animation) projects, all internal and external facing.

- Work globally to complete and amend 30-40 projects (graphic design, video, and animation) a week, with quick turn-around times.
- Sole creator of all North American video and animated projects.
- Work directly with multiple departments and key stakeholders across the company, including the leadership team, every week.

Arcadia Power | Aug. 2015 - Mar. 2019

Junior Graphic Designer | Apr. 2018 - Mar. 2019

Responsible for the design and production of the company website, as well as several motion design (video and animation), advertorial, collateral, and social media projects.

- Sole creator of web and print assets to develop and maintain the company's brand for our 200,000+ customer base.
- Creator of videos and animated assets for both web and social platforms, maintaining 2,000 3,000+ unique views per video on social media.
- Work with multiple departments and key stakeholders across the company, including the executive team.

Communications Associate | May 2017 - Apr. 2018 Public Relations Intern | Aug. 2015 - May 2017

Education

The George Washington University, Washington, DC | 2013 - 2017

Bachelor of Science in Political Communications Minor in Sustainability

Honors: Cum Laude (GPA: 3.52), Dean's List recipient

Semester Abroad, DIS Copenhagen | Spring 2016

Cultural immersion program studying Sustainable Development

Skills		Programs	
Videography		Photoshop	
Animation		Illustrator	
Web Design		Premiere Pro	
Print Design		InDesign	
Ad Design		After Effects	
Photography			